
BT AMERICAS INC. 
11440 Commerce Park Drive  5th Floor 

Reston, VA  20191 

 
 
 

 
 
January 6, 2009 
 

Writer’s Direct Dial:  703.755.6733 
Facsimile Number:  703.755.6740 

Linda.Cicco@bt.com 

 
 
VIA Mail and E-Mail (Scott.Kotler@fcc.gov) 
 
Mr. Scott Kotler, Chief 
System Analysis Branch 
International Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street NW 
Washington, DC  20554 
 

Re:
  

BT Americas Inc. 
Call Sign E060076, SES-STA-200701012-00003 
Request for Extension of Special Temporary Authority and 
 Authority to communicate with Inmarsat 4F3 Satellite           
 

 
Dear Mr. Kotler: 
 
 The purpose of this correspondence is to (1) amend the above-referenced request for 
extension of special temporary authority to request authority to operate from 60 days to 30 days 
and (2) request authority include the Inmarsat 4F3 satellite (see File No. SES-MFS-20080228-
00207 for full technical details).   
 
 Please do not hesitate to communicate with the undersigned if you have any additional 
questions.   
  
 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
      BT Americas Inc. 

       
      Linda J. Cicco 
      Regulatory Compliance Manager – The Americas 
 
 


